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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 8:35 AM
To: Kelvin Su Khai Wen; SUR
Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa; Oi Sun Pin
Subject: Re: FINALISE / SLS1227P / DOA 27.06.2023

Sorry calculation error, L/Sump $2900.00, 4days, subject to insurance approval thanks. 

From: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 8:28 am 
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Oi Sun Pin <OiSunPin@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: FINALISE / SLS1227P / DOA 27.06.2023  

  
Hi Kenneth, 
 
Pls re-confirm the amount. 
 
COR $2850.00 L/S repair. 
 

P/P 

PARTS $3,581.70  

(-) LIST DOWN 25% $895.43  

  $2,686.28  

(+) S/N $95.00  

  $2,781.28  

(+) LABOUR $820.00  

  $3,601.28  

(-) L/S 20% $720.26  

FINALISED AMOUNT $2,881.02  
 

 
Best Regards, 
Kelvin Su 
 
Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair) 
T: 63837890 
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    205 Braddell Rd, Singapore 579701 

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 8:15 am 
To: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Oi Sun Pin <OiSunPin@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: FINALISE / SLS1227P / DOA 27.06.2023  

  
CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment 

unless you know the sender.  

 
Attach finalise for SLS 1227P, please check and confirm. Final amount subject to insurance approval thanks. 

From: Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 6:07 pm 
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Oi Sun Pin <OiSunPin@cdge.com.sg> 
Subject: FINALISE / SLS1227P / DOA 27.06.2023  

  
HI Kenneth, 
 
We are please to finalise at COR Amount $3300.00 under L/S repair.Repair day 4 days. 
 
Attach after paint for your reference. 
 

SLS1227P 
FRT BONNET $1,597.00  

FRT CHROME GRILLE ASSY $904.00  

RH HEADLAMP $1,101.00  

FRT BUMPER $725.00  

TOTAL $4,327.00  
 
 

S/N 

FRT BUMPER CLIPS $50.00  

FRT NO.PLATE $45.00  

TOTAL $95.00  
 

L/S 

PARTS $4,327.00  
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(-) LIST DOWN 25% $1,081.75  

  $3,245.25  

(+) S/N $95.00  

  $3,340.25  

(+) LABOUR $820.00  

  $4,160.25  

(-) L/S 20% $832.05  

FINALISED AMOUNT $3,328.20  
 
 
Best Regards, 
Kelvin Su 
 
Customer Care Specialist(Accident Repair) 
T: 63837890 
 

 
    205 Braddell Rd, Singapore 579701 
 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 
and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 
not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 
binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  
 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 
print this only if necessary.  
 
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  
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